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Office of Curricular Affairs

THE UNIVERSITY 819 E. Ist Street
. OF ARIZONA. Tucson, AZ 85719

Tel: (520) 621-6688

MEMORANDUM

Date: December 11, 2025

To: Regina Deil-Amen, Interim Dean, College of Education
[liana Reyes, Associate Dean, Academic Affairs, College of Education
Leslie Gonzales, Department Head, Educational Policy, Studies & Practice, College of Education
Ruth Lopez, Director of Educational Leadership and Policy, College of Education

From: Greg L. Heileman, Vice Provost, Academic Affairs

Re: Notification of Graduate Minor Name Change

This memorandum serves as formal notification and official record for approval change the name of
the graduate minor in Educational Leadership (EDLMING) to Educational Leadership and Policy housed
within the Department of Educational Policy Studies and Practice within the College of Education.
First term valid is Fall 2026.

By copy of this memo, | am requesting that appropriate changes be made to systems, records, and
publications to reflect the name change.

CC:

Patricia Prelock, Provost and Chief Academic Officer

Caleb Simmons, Vice Provost, Arizona Online

Gary Packard, Interim Senior Vice Provost, Online Initiatives

Marilyn Taylor, Associate Vice President, Finance and Administration
Amanda Gluski, Associate Registrar, Office of the Registrar
Academic Programs & Organizations Notifications Distribution List



The following has been updated in UAccess.

Effective Date: 08/01/2026
Plan Code: EDLMING
Description: Educational Leadership & Pol

Transcript Description: Minor in Educational Leadership and Policy
Effective Term: Fall 2026 (2264)



